—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: Adam, Gregg <GAdam@cbmlaw.com>

Date: Thu, Feb 5, 2015 at 1:25 PM

Subject: RE: POA/San Jose - Third Supplemental Stipulation re Measure B

To: "Thomas, Kathy" <kthomas@meyersnave.com>,
"imcbride@wmprlaw.com" <jmcbride@wmprlaw.com>,
"cplatten@wmprlaw.com" <cplatten@wmprlaw.com>,
"mrenner@wmprlaw.com" <mrenner@wmprlaw.com>,
"ltodd@wmprlaw.com" <ltodd@wmprlaw.com>, "Martinez, Gonzalo"
<GMartinez@cbmlaw.com>, "Gonsalves, Joan"
<JGonsalves@cbmlaw.com>, "Oliker, Janine" <JOliker@cbmlaw.com>,
"hleiderman@reedsmith.com" <hleiderman@reedsmith.com>,
"Irieger@reedsmith.com" <jrieger@reedsmith.com>,
"tpaterson@beesontayer.com" <tpaterson@beesontayer.com>,
"vsoroushian@beesontayer.com" <vsoroushian@beesontayer.com>,
"shsilver@shslaborlaw.com" <shsilver@shslaborlaw.com>,
"rlevine@shslaborlaw.com" <rlevine@shslaborlaw.com>,
"ikalinski@shslaborlaw.com" <jkalinski@shslaborlaw.com>,
"lhill@shslaborlaw.com" <lhill@shslaborlaw.com>, "Linda M. Ross Esq.
(Iross@meyersnave.com)" <lross@meyersnave.com>,
"ahartinger@meyersnave.com" <ahartinger@meyersnave.com>

Cc: "csakai@publiclawgroup.com" <csakai@publiclawgroup.com>,
Jennifer Schembri <jennifer.schembri@sanjoseca.gov>,
"Norberto.Duenas@sanjoseca.gov" <Norberto.Duenas@sanjoseca.gov>,
"James Gonzales (gonzales@sjpoa.com)" <gonzales@sjpoa.com>, "Paul
Kelly (kelly@sjpoa.com)" <kelly@sjpoa.com>, "Franco Vado
(vado@sjpoa.com)" <vado@sjpoa.com>

Art and Linda:

| have the direction of the SUJPOA, and permission
from the attorneys representing CAMP, MEF,
AMSP, CEO, IUOE Local 3, IAFF Local 230, IBEW
332 and AEA, to advise that these groups have no
interest in kicking the can down the road and are
looking for a public acknowledgement from the city
that 2015 is the year to resolve all outstanding
issues (respective MOA's, Measure B, and Retiree



Healthcare) without going back to the ballot.

As such, we will not be agreeing to this stipulation.
Gregg McLean Adam

Partner CARROLL, BURDICK & McDONOUGH LLP 44 Montgomery
Street, Suite 400 | San Francisco, CA 94104-4606 Direct:
+1.415.743.2534 | Mobile: +1.415.845.6517 | Bio | LinkedIn | Labor

Beat Blog | Labor Beat Newsletter
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BURDICK

Attorney-client and work-product privilege — do not forward This email message and
any attached documentation is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may

contain confidential and privileged information. If the reader or recipient of this
communication is not the intended recipient or an employer or agent of the intended recipient,
please contact the sender by reply email and delete the original communication and any
attached documentation. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution of this
communication or any attached documentation is prohibited. Receipt by anyone other than the
intended recipient is not a waiver of any attorney-client or work product privilege. Additionally,
any advice contained in this communication (including attachments) is not intended or written
to be used, and cannot be used, as tax advice. Issues regarding taxation or tax law should be
referred to your tax advisor.

From: Thomas, Kathy [mailto:kthomas@meyersnave.com] Sent:
Wednesday, February 04, 2015 10:17 AM To: jmcbride@wmprlaw.com;
cplatten@wmprlaw.com; mrenner@wmprlaw.com; [todd@wmprlaw.com;
Adam, Gregg; Martinez, Gonzalo; Gonsalves, Joan; Oliker, Janine;
hleiderman@reedsmith.com; jrieger@reedsmith.com;
tpaterson@beesontayer.com; vsoroushian@beesontayer.com;
shsilver@shslaborlaw.com; rlevine@shslaborlaw.com;
jkalinski@shslaborlaw.com; lhill@shslaborlaw.com Cc: Ross,

Linda Subject: POA/San Jose - Third Supplemental Stipulation re Measure
B

Dear Counsel: Attached is a stipulation further extending the
implementation date for much of Measure B. We have attached a red
lined version to show changes and a clean version for signature. If
you have any questions, please call Linda Ross.

Kathy Thomas
Legal Secretary to Arthur A. Hartinger, Linda M. Ross MEYERS



NAVE 555 12th Street, Suite 1500 Oakland, California 94607 Phone:

510.808.2000 Fax: 510.444.1108 kthomas@meyersnave.com www.meyer
snave.com

www.publiclawnews.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE:

This email may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or attorney work product for
the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, reliance or distribution by others or forwarding
without express permission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
contact the sender and delete all copies.

IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: To comply with IRS regulations, we advise you that any
discussion of Federal tax issues in this e-mail was not intended or written to be used, and cannot
be used by you, (i) to avoid any penalties imposed under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) to
promote, market or recommend to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.

Reduce. Reuse. Recycle. Re-planet.



